O02=1-E

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 520664

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL v A'Q.ER
NAME COoDE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Nabors Law Firm (09} mstern@ngnlaw,com No
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
ARTY MPANY EMAIL o

NAME ook ADDRESS Pl L

DIRECTORY
| City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno07j) John_Butler@fpl.com No
I'lorida Power & Light Company (Juno08i) ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@bellsouth.net No

| Municipal Underground Utility Consortium (08) Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No ~
~MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Tbradford@Towno{PalmBeach.com No

Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngniaw.com No
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony jicolony@bellsouth.net No
Town of Palm Beach Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
Young Law Firm (07a) swright@yvlaw.net No
 Young Law Firm (08b) swright@yvlaw.nct No

Printed on 3/25/2010 at 2:44:01 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 2:44 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 638863)

Attachments: Recommendation 02101-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/25/2010



State of Florida

Parblic Serfrice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

|
TO: Parties ;and’}n}érested Persons
FROM: Ain ,é) u{ Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
/ . .’]f’} \
RE: l-')/(}licc of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

[ hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD O /75‘ - 07

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323990850 { €’?/f o
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 25,2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) U/

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Dr per Kummer) (Vy

Office of the General Counsel (J &
RE: Docket No. 070231-EI — Petmon “for apProval df 2007 revisions to underground

residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Docket No. 080244-EI — Petition for approval of underground conversion tariff
revisions, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Docket No. 080522-EI — Petition and complaint of the Municipal Underground
Utilities Consortium for relief from unfair charges and practices of Florida Power
& Light Company.

AGENDA: 04/06/10 — Regular Agenda — Tariff Filing — Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar
CRITICAL DATES: 07/20/2010 (8-Month Effective Date)
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\080244. RCM.DOC

Case Background

On November 20, 2009, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) filed a petition for
approval of revised tariff sheets to implement a Stipulation and Settlement Agreement
(settlement agreement) in Docket Nos. 07023 1-EI, 080244-El, and 080522-El. Applicants for
underground service pay a contribution-in-aid of construction (CIAC) for the additional costs
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 875058

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER

COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Nabors Law Firm (09)

mstern@ngnlaw.com

No

Printed on 1/14/2010 at 9:44:59 AM
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DOCUMENT NO. 65U 271-07]
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CLK Officlal Fliing****6/2/12009 9:05 AM e 1

Matiida Sanders /Pg_c, -0A- 039 7 -CO ~-&)

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 9:06 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices -

Cc: Ralph Jaeger _.{Adm;m;tmu\m___Pamas___Conwm&r
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO._osM 277-071

Date and Time: 6/2/2009 9:05:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 070231-El

Filename / Path: 070231.C0O-2.r1j.doc \

CONSUMMATING ORDER

"C&_\{_Qd \
todled 0
emanled



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070231

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno07j) John Butler@fpl.com No
Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@bellsouth.net No
MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No

Printed on 6/2/2009 at 11:41:09 AM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 11:42 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 398354)

Attachments: 05457-09.pdf

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

6/2/2009



5/14/2009 1:23 PM

Offlce of Commission Clerk Official Filing

0SC-09 -0333-Pco-EL

07023)-El _

Ruth Nettles

I
From: April Vicary
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 11:29 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Ralph Jaager
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 5/14/2009 11:27:00 AM
Docket Number: 070231-El and 080244-El
Fliename / Path: 080244.070231.thirdorder.rj.com
Order Type: Signed f Hand Deliver

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
— Adminletrative__Parties__ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._05%27-97
DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the THIRD ORDER REVISING ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS AND ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE
AND GRANTING FPL'S MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE REBUTTAL TESTIMONY.

Loged ©
woled ©
emailed, 4


http:080244.070231.thlrdorder.rJ.com

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244

Ann;u;ss
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL L
NAME CODE ADDRESS cowuzrsgfox
DIRECTORY
City of Coconut Creek (08) DGentile@coconutcreek.net No
City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09¢c) john_butler@fpl.com No
Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@bellsouth.net No
MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Tohradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
MUUC/Town of Palm Beach Thradford@TownofPaimBeach.com No
Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony Jicolony@bellsouth.net No

Printed on 5/14/2009 at 3:35:17 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 3:36 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 756655)
Attachments: 04665-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as It is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/14/2009




Page 1 of 1

Dorothy Menasco 0—702:;3{
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 3:48 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: New Advice Form 070231-EI-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 070231-E1-00002-001.pdf

Docket Number 070231-EI - Form Number 070231-EI-00002-001

Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial distribution tariff,
by Florida Power & Light Company.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 04/01/2009 - 10:00 a.m.-11:30 am. - in
Tallahassee - Room 6-362 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administvative__Pariies  Consumer
BDOCUMENT NO. U7 107
DISTRIBUTION:

3/24/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/24/2009 at 3:47 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano X| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Erik Sayler
Commissioner Skop X| Commission Clerk
Executive Director || Regulatory Compliance

x|

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Docket Number: 070231-EI - Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial distribution tariff, by
Florida Power & Light Company.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 04/01/2009 |Tallahassee / G-362 10:00 a. - 11:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED |MMIAG |SK

X X
Prehearing . . ..

Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM

X

Remarks: (Related dockets: 080244). Informal Meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070231-E1-00002-001



3/10/2008 1:25 PM

Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing
PSc-04-0145-PCo _£1 (07023 |

Ruth Nettlies
From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 1:17 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/10/2009 1:12:00 PM

Docket Number: 070231-El, 080244-El

Filename / Path: REV1-OEP-070231-080244.rrj.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

FIRST ORDER REVISING ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS
AND ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

7PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
iAdminismﬁve__Parﬁa_Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. _0sY27-07/
DISTRIBUTION:

fed ©
Noiled ©
eovoiled L O

****Order will be delivered with the1:30 mail*™**
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMM;rSSION
DIRECTORY
City of Coconut Creek (08) DGentile@coconutcreek.net No
City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno(9c) john butler@fpl.com No
Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@bellsouth.net No
MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Thbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com Ne
MUUC/Town of Palm Beach Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony jicolony@bellsouth.net No
swright@yvlaw.net No

Young Law Firm

Printed on 3/10/2009 at 3:37:40 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 3:38 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email D = 576559)

Attachments: 01942-09.pdf %C, ng” OlUs- PCo- €\

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this aftachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/10/2009



Page 1 of 1

Kimberley Pena D123

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 4:.01 PM C

To: Kimberley Pena A d&&&;&omngggz
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070231-E1-00001 DOCUMENT NE D‘:;a 2-7,,07
Attachments: CCS Form 070231-Ei-00001-006.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 070231-EI - Form Number 070231-EI-00001-006

Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial distribution
tariff, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 05/18/2009 -
1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 06/03/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 06/04/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

2/26/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 02/25/2009 at 4:00 p.m. Page1of 1

X| Economic Regulation
x| Court Reporter
E Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel
Commissioner Argenziano [X| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance
Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: QOffice of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 070231-EI -- Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial distribution tariff, by
Florida Power & Light Company.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 05/18/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
Hearing 06/03/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 06/04/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearin Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |[ED [MMAG |SK ALL ICT |ED IMMIAG [SK
LX
Prehearing . . . .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT IED IMMIAG | SKIADM CT {ED |[MMIAG [SK |ADM
X X

Remarks: |(pelated dockets: 080244, 080522). OEP PSC-09-0114-PCO-EI was issued 2/25/09.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070231-EI-00001-006



CLK Official Filing****2/25/12009 2:10 PM

Rk kR

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

Matilda Sanders "¢ 0 9 -0 1Y - PLD - =/
From:

Timolyn Henry

10231
Wednesday, February 25, 2009 2:01 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices
Ralph Jaeger; Mary Macko

) FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Order / Notice Submitted X Administrative Parties Consumer
2/25/2009 1:59:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 0SU27-077
070231-El, 080244-E| ' .

070231.080244.0EP.rrj.doc DISTRIBUTION:

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS AND
ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASY

NAME CODE ADDRESS comglsg(m

DIRECTORY
City of Coconut Creek (08) DGentile@coconutcreek.net No
City of South Daytona (08} jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno07j) John_Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08a) john_butler@fpl.com No
. Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@bellsouth.net No
MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
MUUC/Town of Palm Beach Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
| Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony Jjicolony@bellsouth.net No
Young Law Firm swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 2/25/2009 at 3:24:14 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 3:25 PM
Subject: Order or Naotice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 086269)

Attachments: 01527-09.pdf P5C- OA -0\~ fCO-E\

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

2/25/2009




STATE OF LORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: G . OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN (s o ANN COLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR CoMMISSION CLERK

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

(850)413-6770

Phublic Berfice Qommission

January 26, 2009

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 70606-2760-0003-8797-7300)

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
\_l_Ad ministrative__Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. Q0S4 -0

John T. Butler, Esquire
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 DISTRIBUTION: ECR; &C(.
Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 080244-EI1, 070231-El,
090002-EG, and 090007-E1
Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07574-08 and 08816-08
(Docket Nos. 080244-EI and 070231-EI), 03580-08 (Docket No. 090002-EG), and 09619-07 (Docket
No. 090007-EI), filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source.
The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhme
Enclosure

cc: Elisabeth Draper, Division of Economic Regulation
Daniel Lee, Division of Economic Regulation
Jenny Wy, Division of Economic Regulation
Ralph Jaeger, Office of the General Counsel
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel
Katherine Fleming, office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FI, 32399-0850
An Affirmative Actien / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.stateflus


mailto:rontact@psc.state.fl.us
http://www.floridapsc.rom

SENDER: COMPLETYE THIS SECTION

m Complete items 1, 2, and 8. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

| Print your name and address on the reverse,
so that we can return the card to you. %

W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiet
or on the front if space permits.

ON0{3 | -ET

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDEN:
» U CE
\;*Adminlstraﬁve___Parties_Conmmer

DOCUMENT NO. OS -
DISTRIBUTION, =2 1=C)

COMPLETE TH!S SECTION ON BELIVERY

?

1 Agent
] Addressee

C. Date of Delivery

D. Isfelivery address different from ftem 17 1) Yes

; ;rticie Addressed tg %97‘;‘30 ")8‘4\- g; ;‘%’{ If YES, enter delivery address below: O No
OO2 - & (035 80-08 .
CQo29?7-E & toqe! 90 7))
JOHN T BUTLER ESQUIRE
FPL 3. Service Type
#{ Certified Mait L] Express Mall
700 UNIVERSE BLVD 1 [J Registerad [ Return Receipt for Merchandise
JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420 O nsured Mait O] C.OD.
T 4. Restﬁcted Defivery? (Extra Fee)

2, Article Number
(Transfer from service fabel}

[ Yes

7006 270 0003 8797 7300

PS Form 3811, February 2004

Domeétlc Raturn Recelpt

102585-02-M-1540 1



CLK Official Filing****11/24/12008 12:00 PM whRE

Matiida Sanders 75( - 5% - ») DY~ TRF —(=

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry
Monday, November 24, 2008 12:00 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Ralph Jaeger; Jennifer Brubaker FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Order / Notice Submitted XKAdministrative_Parties_Consumer
11/24/2008 11:58:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 05427-07
070231-El DISTRIBUTION:

070231.11-13-08-OR.rrj.doc

ORDER APPROVING UNDERGROUND CONVERSION TARIFFS

O faxed udes Co_)
2,

3\ mailed Cc)ort.s ETE0

Iy emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070231

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS oM N
DIRECTORY

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bec@charlottefl.com Yes

Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes

City of South Daytona (08) Jjyarbrough@southdaytona.org No

Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@charlotie.fl.us Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes

County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County kweclk{@aol.com Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes

County

County Manager/Cletk, Volusia County fbruno@eco.volusia.fl.us Yes

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno07)) John_Butler@fpl.com No

Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@bellsouth.net No
MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No

Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No

Printed on 11/24/2008 at 3:40:50 PM



mailto:bcc@charlottefl.com
http://sbaldwinbroward.org
http://sbaldwinbroward.org
mailto:CasWeb@charlotte.fl.us
mailto:Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com
mailto:kwcclk@aol.com
mailto:pear@osceola.org
mailto:fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us
mailto:simpson66@bel1south.net
mailto:Thradford@TownofPalmBeach.com
http://1aw.com

(Default Docket Search Specifications)

Frman, ArCl O oL o0
City Clerk, City of Palm Coast
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Sarasota County
Clerk of the Circuit Court, St. Lucie County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Alachua County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Baker County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bradford County

LAPSCLIBRARYFILINGS\D810908-08\08-07740RD . DOC

Monday, Nov 24, 2008 03:42 PM



Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Martin
County

2401 S.E. Monterey Road

Stuart FL. 34996-3397

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County
P. O. Box 1028
Vero Beach FL 32961-1028

Clerk of the Circuit Court, St. Lucie County
221 South Indian River Drive
Ft. Pierce FL 34950-4315

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Baker County
339 East Macclenny Avenue
Macclenny FL 32063-2231

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Brevard
County

P. O. Box 999

Titusville FL 32781-0999

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Collier County
Building C-1

3301 Tamiami Trail East

Naples FL 34112-2397

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Desoto County
201 East Qak Street, Suite 201
Arcadia FL 34266-4451

City Clerk, City of Palm Coast
2 Commerce Blvd.
Palm Coast FL. 32164-3126

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Sarasota County
Board Records Dept - County ADM Center
P.O0.Box 8

Sarasota FL 34230-0008

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Alachua
County

P. O. Box 939

Gainesville FL 32602-0939

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bradford
County

P. O. Drawer B

Starke FL 32091-1286

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Clay County
P. O. Box 698
Green Cove Springs FL. 32043-0698

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Dade County
111 N.W. 1st Street, Room 17-202
Miami FL. 33130-1901

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Duval County
Duval County Courthouse

330 East Bay Street

Jacksonville FL. 32202-2921



Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Flagler County
Kim C. Hammond Justice Center

1769 East Moody Blvd., Bldg. 1

Bunnell FL 32110-5991

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hardee County
P. O. Box 1749
Wauchula FL. 33873-1749

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Highlands
County

590 South Commerce Avenue

Sebring FL. 33870-3867

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Okeechobee
County

304 N. W. 2nd Street

Okeechobee FL. 34972-4146

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach
County

P. O. Box 4036

West Palm Beach FL 33402-4036

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole
County

P. O. Drawer C

Sanford FL. 32772-0659

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Suwannee
County

Courthouse

200 South Ohio Avenue

Live Oak FL 32060-3239

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Glades County
P.O.Box 10
Moore Haven FL. 33471-0010

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hendry County
P. O. Box 1760
Labelle FL 33975-1760

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Nassau County
76347 Veteran's Way, Suite 1010
Yulee FL. 32097-5404

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Orange County
P. O. Box 38
Orlando FL. 32802-0038

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Putnam County
P. O. Box 758
Palatka FL 32178-0758

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, St. Lucie
County

2300 Virginia Avenue

Ft. Pierce FL. 34982-5652

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Union County
Union County Courthouse

15 N.E. 1st Street

Lake Butler FL 32054-1701



Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian
River Cou

1840 25th Street

Vero Beach FL 32960-3365

Young Law Firm (07a)

R. Scheffel Wright/John LaVia
Suite 200

225 South Adams Street
Tallahassee FL. 32301

County Coordinator, Bd. County Commissioners,
Columbia Co.

P. O. Box 1529

Lake City FL. 32056-2159
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From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 8:41 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Ralph Jaeger; Timolyn Henry
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENC(C™
Date and Time: 8/1/2008 8:39:00 AM
Docket Number:

Ty K Admiaistrative_ Parties_ Consum-
070231 . “@
Filename / Path:

DOCUMENT NG. 05427 -07
070231.Intervention.rrj.doc DISTRIBUTION:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the above-referenced Order Granting Intervention today in Docket No. 070231-El. Because this order is signed
by Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you.

O faxed
O mailed
3 emailed
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070231

ADDRESS
‘ IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of South Daytona (08} Jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno07}) John_Butler@fpl.com No

Printcd on 8/1/2008 at 2:39:04 PM
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Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang - .
Sent:  Monday, July 14, 2008 3:19 PM FPEC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Tom Ballinger SLAdmlnistraﬂw_ParﬂasmConsumer
Ce: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; John Baxter DOCUMENT NO-M
Subject: RE: Lee Coison DISTRIBUTION:

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read

Tom Ballinger  Delivered: 7/14/2008 3:19 PM
Kimberley Pena  Delivered: 7/14/2008 3:19 PM
Dorothy Menasco Delivered: 7/14/2008 3:19 PM
John Baxter Delivered: 7/14/2008 3:19 PM Read: 7/14/2008 3:19 PM

We've added SGA as OCR and Phillip Ellis in the staff list for the docket.

Thanks!

From: Tom Baltinger

Sent: Monday, Juiy 14, 2008 11:58 AM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Lee Colson

| would leave ECR as the OPR since this docket is a tariff approval. IF you can, add SGA as OCR.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2008 11:46 AM
To: Tom Ballinger

Subject: RE; Lee Colson

Tom, CMS has ECR listed as QPR division for 070231. Since Phillip Ellis is in SGA, which is not listed in CMS, so we cannot added
him in that docket. Should we add SGA as OCR, or change the OPR from ECR to SGA? | know we have the new reorg going on,
where are you now?

From: Tom Ballinger

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2008 10:52 AM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Lee Colson

For Docket Number 070231, please add Phillip Ellis in place of Lee. For Docket numbers 070733 and 080148, you can just remove
Lee's name.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2008 10:20 AM
To: Tom Ballinger

Subject: Lee Colson

| understand that Lee Colson has left the Commission. | just checked CMS and he is still in the following open dockets: 070231,
070733 and 080148. Would you please let me know whether you want someone else to replace him or | should just remove his
name from the dockets?

Thanks!

7/14/2008
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Matilda Sanders  P5C - 08 ~037( - PCo - €]

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2008 1:10 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ]

Ce: Ralph Jaeger FPSC -

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ? C,LK CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative [] Partios [7J Consumer

Date and Time: 6/3/2008 1:06:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 054 2:1 _01

Docket Number: 070231-El

Filename / Path: 070231.0R.05-20-08.rrj.doc DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED TARIFFS

| Caxed ol
Vs 0 mailed CHomo®

& emailed




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070231

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough@southdaytona,org No
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno07}) John_Butler@fpl.com No
Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@belisouth.net No
MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Tbradford@ TownofPalmBeach.com No
Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No

Printed on 6/3/2008 at 3:25:44 PM
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Tuesday, Jun 03, 2008 03:26 PM




Page 1 of 1

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2008 9:58 AM

To: Ralph Jaeger FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Kimberley Pena V_Administrative__ Parties__ Consumer
Subject: Docket 070231; DN 02486-08 DOCUMENT NO.D51 3 O
DISTRIBUTION:
Good morning Ralph,

Per our conversation this moming, I am not going to mark DN (2486-08 as a motion because it's going to be treated as
a tariff filing. If you would like it marked as a motion at a later date, let me know and I'll be glad to make that change.
Thank you for your help!

Dorothy

4/2/2008
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LE 2 2 2]

Matilda Sanders  “PSC- 0F - 01/ - f0p - 1

From:

Timolyn Henry

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 11:50 AM ) 0
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ﬁ T

Cc: Ralph Jaeger = = C
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted A P o o
Date and Time: 3/6/2008 11:49:00 AM | )0 % = rr
Docket Number: 070231-El A ‘ 0¥ © Y
Filename / Path: 070231MC.rrj.doc B ——— e el
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = ™ |9
o £y
il L

ORDER GRANTING FPL’S AGREED MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE
AND

ORDER MODIFYING PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE

o




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070231

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
4 MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONMMISSIBN
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno07j) John_Butler@fpl.com No

Printed on 3/6/2008 at 2:10 PM



Clara Leider

From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2008 8:46 AM
To: Clara Leider
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070231-EIl-00001
FPSE, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Attach ts: CCS Form 070231-E1-00001-004.pdf ' _
achments P lﬁgminimﬁveﬂ Parties [} Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. pSYR7-07T
‘ DISTRIBUTION:
CCS Form

'31-EI-00001-004

Docket Number 070231-EI - Form Number (70231-EI-00001-004

Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial
distribution tariff, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 06/05/2008 - 9:30 a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Inveolving McMurrian

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 06/11/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee -

Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners
Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 06/12/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee -
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA} in the referenced decket. TIf you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 02/14/2008 at 8:44 a.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X{ General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [XJ Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.
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

[ e r———— ~——

Event |Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 06/05/2008 [Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:00 a.
Hearing 06/11/2008 |[Cancelled |Tallahassee /E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 06/12/2008 |[Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff " Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED IMMAG |SK ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG |SK

X
PO%I-‘-M Commissioners Commissioners
icer
CT |ED IMM|AG | s |ADM CT [ED |[MMIAG |SK |ADM
X X
Remarks:

If necessary, prehearing and hearing will be rescheduled after April 1, 2008.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070231-EI-00001-004
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Matllda Sanders

From: Sandy Simmons ?D ?i‘\
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2008 7:49 AM P O
To: Matilda Sanders o = (:\j_
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070231-E1-00001 Pe) 3:' Pl
\ oz & V{:‘,
Attachments: CCS Form §70231-E1-00001-003.pdf . v
2% % .

e i e rie}
- CLK - { (ORRESPONDENCE “f*a; ® 1?;)

Amﬂm% 2

Docket Number 070231-EI - Form Number 070231-EI-00001-003

CCS Form
31-E1-00001-00

5

Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial
distribution tariff, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 06/05/2008 -
9:30 a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 -~ Involving McMurrian

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 06/11/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 06/12/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00
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
Last Revised 01/04/2008 at 7:48 a.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X! General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk =3 rj‘;‘\
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement e O
Public Information Officer X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. g Zz m
<
1
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar g_"_:é = 0
M g
Docket Number: 970231-EI — Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commerc g mbuﬁ-l tariffrhyy
Florida Power & Light Company. s ® e
z o, C(Q)
=
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 06/05/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:00 a.
Hearing 06/11/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 5:00 p.
Hearing 06/12/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam,
ALL |ED |CT [MMAG |SK ALL {ED |CT AG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IMMI|AG | SK|ADM ED |CT |[MMIAG |SK |ADM
X X
Remarks: |oEp pgC-08-0011-PCO-EI, 1/3/08.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070231-EI-00001-003
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




Marguerite Lockard PSC -0 : ] -OF3S-TRFE-ET

From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2007 1:30 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices @
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted P %)
Date and Time: 10/16/2007 1:29:00 PM
Docket Number: 070231-El
Filename / Path: 070231.10.9.07.rrj.doc
ORDER APPROVING TARIFFS

FPSE, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 05421 -01
DISTRIBUTION:

[
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Matilda Sanders C’gc/07 - p Y- o - 5’

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2007 8:17 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 6/8/2007 8:16:00 AM

Docket Number: 070231-El

Filename / Path: 070231.or.tar.5.22.07.rrj.doc

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED TARIFFS

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us

mailto;a@psc.state fl.us




COMMISSIONERS:

STATE OF FLORIDA
_ , K OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
pos - ANN COLE
| CoMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

LiSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTERII
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

Phblic Serpice Qommizsion

April 4, 2007

Florida Power & Light Company

Bryan S. Anderson, Esquire -
ADMINIST

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408

Re: Docket No. 070231-El

Dear Mr. Anderson:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground
residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in
this office on April 2, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff

members will be advised.
Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation 1s conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I:\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

(T NEMBER -DATY

P
s
ol

DOCuUM

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

0SL27 wL-2s
F PSC*COMMISS!ON CLERY
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.ase Assignment and Scheduling R
Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes
Docket No. (070231-EXI Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 Title:

Company: Florida Power & Light Company

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
¢*()” [indicates OPR)

Page 1 of 1

Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground

residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida

Power & Light Company.

EFPSC, CLK - {.ORKESPONDENCE
Administrative _Pariies__Consumer

"DOCUMENT v, 0% '/ 27-07

DISTRIBUTION:

Expiration:

ADM CMP

CECR) GCL PIF

RCA

SCR

] I T x [ x 1

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays.

Program Module A4(b)

aff A ments

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

[0] Current CASR revision level

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates

Previous

Current

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Staff Counsel

8.

9.

10.

KRs

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25,

26.

27.

28.

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __
Hearing Examiner _  Staff

Date filed with CCA:

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

Initials OPR

37.

38.

Staff Counsel

39.

40.

don 3 ~ Chai n Comple
- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners Hrg

Exam

ALL ED | CT | MM | C1 C2

Prehearing Officer

Staff

Commissioners

ED T MM

Cl

2

ADM

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk™
Docket No.Q70231-EI

Company: Florida Power & Light Company

Official Filing Date: 04/02/2007
tast Day to Suspend: 06/01/2007
Referred to:

(*O* indicates OPR)

Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 Title:

si nt_an 14

A~

Power & Light Company.

Expiration:

ADM CLK cMp CECR)

GCL

PIF

Page 1 of 1

RCA

SCR

Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground
residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida

SCA

| I N N

|

|

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays.

Program Module A4(b)

Staff Assignments

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

OPR Staff J Baxter, B Windham

[:] Current CASR revision level

Time Schedule

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

Due Dates

Previous

Current

1. Staff Recommendation

NONE

05/10/2007

2. Agenda

NONE

05/22/2007

3. Tariff Order

NONE

06/11/2007

4. Consummating Order if No Protest

NONE

07,/05/2007

5. Close Docket or Revise CASR

NONE

07/20/2007

6.

7.

Staff Counsel R Jaeger

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel ___
Hearing Examiner _  Staff

Date filed with CLK: 04/19/2007

29.

30.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

Initials OPR

37.

38.

Staff Counsel

39.

40.

ion 3 - Chairman letes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg

Exam

ALL ED JCT | Mv | C1 C2

Staff

Comwissioners

ED T MM

C1

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

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

ED [fer]
04/19/2007
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}Ssse Assignment and Scheduling Record
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Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070231-EI Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 Title: Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground
residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida
Power & Light Company.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
official Filing Date: 04/02/2007 Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 06/01/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“(O" indicates OPR) ] | | IES N | i |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Baxter, L Colson [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 09/13/2007 | 09/27/2007
2. ﬁgenda 09/25/2007 10/09/2007
3. Tariff Order 16/15/2007 10/28/2007
4. Consummating Order if No Protest 11/08/2007 | 11/26/2007
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 11/23/72007 | 12/07/2007
6.
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21,
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_  Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff |34
3s.
Date filed with CLK: 89/06/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK ED CcT MM AG | SK
X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

X
Approved: w/ ﬂW\P

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk” ™ —
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
Official Filing Date: 04/02/2007 Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 06/01/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*O" _indicates OPR) [ [ [ [ x T x 1 [ | |
2 - OPR Tetes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. ime Schedul
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Baxter, L Colson [3] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Revised CASR Due 11/16/2007 | 12/07/2007
2. -
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
t nsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panmel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 11/16/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hryg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT| MM | AG SK ED cT MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 6@{ ﬁw\f\
issi i i Staff Member is v
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Date: 11716/2007

assigned the full Commission decides the
PSC/CLKD15-C (Rev. 04/07)

case,

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 01/04/2008 at 7:48 a.m.

Pagelofl
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [Xj General Counsel Court Reporter o D
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Ralph J3eger ‘g‘)
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk o B M
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement n% \ =
Public Information Officer (X! Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. ;—1 T ¥ g
m .
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar :;3-;% = :‘8
oo
Docket Number: 070231-EI -- Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial@stribuagn tarﬁcl%by
Florida Power & Light Company. =
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 06/05/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:00 a.
Hearing 06/11/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a.- 5:00p.
Hearing 06/12/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
i
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED ICT IMMIAG |SK ALL |ED |CT [MMIAG |SK
X
Erehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT [MMIAG | SK|ADM ED |CT IMMIAG [SK |ADM
X X
Remarks:  |oEp pSC-08-0011-PCO-EI, 1/3/08.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070231-EI-00001-003




C i nt and Scheduling Kecora P RYS & v
e 1- i f Commission rk~ -
Docket No.070231-EI Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 Title: Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground .
residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida
Power & Light Company.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Official Filing Date: 04/02/2007 Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 06/01/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK cMp (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*O" indicates OPR) I | | L x [ x | I |
Section 2 - OPR letes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time S ul
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
taf i nts |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Baxter, L Colson [:-ﬂ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation - Motion to Dismiss NONE 01/31/2008
2. ;_\genda NONE 02/12/2008
3. Standard Order NONE 03/03/2008
4, Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 03/10/2008
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel R _Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25,
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
3s5.
Date filed with CLK: 01/09/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | CT | ED | MM | AG SK T ED MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: DT ,-ew\[‘
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0170972008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/14/2008 at 8:44 a.mn. Page 1 of |

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director ] conumic Regulation
Commissioner MeMurrian [X{ General Counsel i Court Reporter
Commissivner Argenzinnol. | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs  [X] S1aff Contact - Ralph Jaeger
Copunissioner Skop Commission Clerk n

x| Executive Director Competitive Markets Enforcement |

X! Public Information Officer By Reg. Compliance;Consumer Asst

From: Office of Chainnan Matthew Carter

Docket Number: (76231 -El - Petition for apprevsl of 2007 revisions ta usderground residential and comenercial distribution wriff, by
Flondn Power & Light Company.

1. Schedule Information

Event b‘ormer Duate| New Date Location / Reom Time

Prehearing Uonference 06057008 [Cancelled  |Tallabassee s E-148 0:30a. - | 10a.
Hearing 0641172008 [Cancelled | Tallabassee » E-148 S:30a. - ::00 p.
Hearing 06122008 {Cancelled  |Tallahasses / E-148 0:30a.- 800 p.

1. Hesring/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing Commissioners Hearing
Officers Exam. Exam.

CTIED IMH&G FK JALLICT |FD IML!!&G lSK

Comrnissioners ! Coramissioners I

Sauar I Coro

Faecessary, prehearing and hearing will be rescheduled after April 1, 2008,

PSCACIHM 8 (0920053 CC8 Form Number: 07023 L-EL 00001 -004
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

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
Referred to: ADM CLK Mp (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
()" indicates OPR) | | | x| x | | I L
Section 2 -~ OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Baxter, L Colson Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Company Files Revised Tariffs NONE 04/01/2008
2. Staff Recommendation NONE 05/08/2008
3. ﬁgenda NONE 05/20/2008
4. Standard Order NONE 06,/09/2008
5. Revised CASR Due 03/10/2008 | 06/16/2008
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
Hearing Examiner _  Staff 34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/18/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK ED MM AG SK
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (L/7'/€z,\!‘
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02718/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Page 1 of 1

Docket No.(070231-EI Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 Title: Petiti‘on for approval of 2007 revisions to underground
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
(“Q” indicates OPR) { | | [ x [ x | I | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti hedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assianments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
2tart Assignments
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Baxter, L Colson [_—6:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/04/2008
2. Agenda SAME 09/16/2008
3. Standard Order SAME 10/06/2008
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/16/2008 | 10/29/2008
5.
6.
7.
Staff_Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26,
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/12/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK cT ED MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (\ JT 10/\]\
wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0571272008

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
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SCA SSC
(*Q" indicates OPR) I | I x | X | | [ x ] |
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
OPR Staff J Baxter Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 09/04/2008 | 10/30/2008
2. Jggenda 08/16/2008 11/13/2008
3. Standard Order 10/06/2008 | 12/03/2008
4, Close Docket or Revise CASR 10/29/2008 | 12/29/2008
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (SGA) P Ellis 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner-__Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/18/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Conmissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the +identical panel decides the case.

wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)
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
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ I [ x 1T x 1 | P x 1 |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK +in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff E Draper, B Hadder Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Kummer, M Springer
1. Standard (Final) Order Issued SAME 09/02/2009
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/13/2009 | 10/09/2009
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
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/11/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X , X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: CY‘ \ ’(\(\‘V\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member -is Date: 0371172009

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
Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [X| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Erik Sayler
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 070231-EI -- Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial distribution tariff, by
Florida Power & Light Company.

1. Schedule Infoermation

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

ALL |CT |ED IMMAG SK ALL ICT |ED IMMIAG 8K

X X
Prehearing C .. ..

ommissioners Commissioners

Officer

CT [ED [MMIAG | SK|ADM CT |{ED IMMIAG |SK [ADM

Remarks: |pejated dockets: 080244). Informal Meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070231-EI-00002-001
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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
“0O" indicates OPR) { [ X 7 Pox 1 x ] 1 [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time_Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff E Draper, C Kummer [9] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
M Springer
1. Company Files Revised Tariffs NONE 11/20/2009
2. Agenda NONE 01/05/2010
3. Order Suspending Tariff NONE 01/25/2010
4. Staff Recommendation NONE 02/18/2010
5.  Agenda NONE 03/02/2010
6. Tariff Order - Close if No Protest NONE 03/22/2010
7. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 04/15/2010
Staff Counsel R _Jaeger, E Sayler 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 12/31/2009 | 04/19/2010
9.
10.
OCRs (RAD) P Ellis 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22,
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28,
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |[33.
'Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 12/21/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED| AG | SK KL CT ED AG SK | KL
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman: \ N
the identical panel decides the case. A .
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ngg?ved. 12 {nc‘ {.2}09\%






